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Appendix 4.1  
 
Cultural Heritage 
Baseline Report 

STUDY SCOPE 
 
This appendix aims at establishing the built heritage and archaeological 
resources database by a literature review and a field survey. The scope of the 
field survey includes the following: 
 
(i) Recording of identified built heritage features 300m from the Project 
alignment and boundaries of all associated areas under the Project, such as 
terminus, depots, access roads, audits, ventilation shafts, works sites, barging 
points and aboveground conveyor systems. 
 
(ii) Interviews with local informants, residents and elders, if necessary, to collect 
information including cultural and historical background of the buildings and 
structures, as well as historical events associated with the built heritage 
features. Systematic documentation of all recorded features of built heritage to 
be presented in this report includes: 
 
(i) Photographic records of buildings or structures including the exterior and the 
special architectural details where possible. 
 
(ii) Written descriptions of recorded features, e.g. age of the building or 
structure, architectural features, condition of the building or structure, past and 
present uses, architectural appraisal, notes on any modifications and 
associations with historical or cultural events or individuals. 
 
Based upon the information from the literature review and the field survey, the 
cultural significances of the built heritage are also assessed in this appendix so 
as to provide a baseline condition for the identification of the potential impacts 
arising from the proposed construction works as well as the recommendation of   
the corresponding mitigation measures. 
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Built Heritage 
Resources 

Floating Tin Hau 
Temple 

ID CW1 

Building Type 
Floating Chinese 
Temple 

Construction Date Ca. 1955 

Original Use 
Religious Ceremonies / 
Place of Worship 

Current Use 
Religious 
Ceremonies / Place 
of Worship 

Existing Condition Good Construction Materials Wood 

Grading Information Ungraded 

Description 
 
The Floating Tin Hau Temple was established by a group of fisherman who rescued the statue of the 

goddess ñTin Hauò (ᵺẒ) from Japanese forces during the World War II. It has been docked at its 

current location since 1955; its exact year of construction, however, is unknown. The temple now 
functions as a place of worship for followers, and is currently in good condition. 

Photo  
 

 
Floating Tin Hau Temple, Causeway Bay 
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Built Heritage 
Resources 

Noon Day Gun ID CW2 

Building Type 
Naval Gun 
Emplacement 

Construction Date Original ca. the 1860s 

Original Use Ceremonial Current Use Ceremonial 

Existing Condition Good 
Construction 
Materials 

Metal, Stone 
emplacement 

Grading Information Ungraded 

Description 
 
The original Noon Day Gun was original built in the 1860s ï and was replaced by a WWI era Naval 
gun, which is shown in present times. The Noon Day Gun served a ceremonial purpose, where the 
Jardines were required to fire the gun every noon. The emplacement is in good condition and is 
currently unclassified. 

Photo 

 
 

Noon Day Gun, Causeway Bay 
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Built Heritage 
Resources 

Royal Hong Kong 
Yacht Club  

ID CW3 

Building Type 
Clubhouse, Colonial-
Style Building 

Construction Date 1939 

Original Use 
Fort and explosive 
magazine  

Current Use Recreation 

Existing Condition Good 
Construction 
Materials 

Stone and Concrete 

Grading 
Information 

Existing Grade 3 (confirmed on 22 Jan 2010) 

Description 

The main buildings of the Royal Hong Kong Yacht Club are located by Victoria Harbour on the former 
Kellett Island. One of the two entrances to the Cross-Harbour Tunnel is located on the Island.   

The Royal Hong Kong Yacht Club, formerly named the Hong Kong Corinthian Sailing Club in 1890 
and renamed in 1894, provided yachting service mainly for the European community. During its early 
years, the club reserved membership for British, but is now open to both British expatriates and 
Chinese.  

The Club moved to Kellett Island in 1938 and the clubhouse was opened to public in 1940. The 
clubhouse was designed by architects G.G. Wood and J.E. Potter of Leigh and Orange. The 
clubhouse was built on the foundation of a Naval Powder Magazine on Kellett Island and is currently 
in good condition. Old magazine walls are incorporated into the ground floor of the club building, and 
one magazine was converted into the changing room and squash court, while the other housed a 
restaurant and a snooker room. The ends of the two magazines were subsequently linked by a large 
circular ballroom with a flat-domed, reinforced concrete roof with an open floor plan. The house and is 
currently classified as Grade 3 historic building. 

Old Plans and Photos 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Royal_Hong_Kong_Yacht_Club
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Victoria_Harbour
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cross-Harbour_Tunnel
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The Kellett Fort, the 1860s 
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Kettett Island, 1863 

 

 
Royal Hong Kong Club Building and Pier, Causeway Bay , 1948 
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Royal Hong Kong Yacht Club, Causeway Bay 

 

 
Stairway, Royal Hong Kong Yacht Club 
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Interior of Royal Hong Kong Yacht Club 

 


